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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION,
PlaintifT,

No. 22-cv-9608

V.

INFINITY Q DIVERSIFIED ALPHA FUND,

Defendant.

FINAL JUDGMENT ON CONSENT AS TO
DEFENDANT INFINITY Q DIVERSIFIED ALPHA FUND

The Securities and Exchange Commission having filed a Complaint and Defendant
Infinity Q Diversified Alpha Fund (“Defendant™) having entered a general appearance;
consented to the Court’s jurisdiction over Defendant and the subject matter of this action;
consented to entry of this Final Judgment without admitting or denying the allegations of the
Complaint except as to jurisdiction; waived findings of fact and conclusions of faw; and waived

any right to appeal from this Final Judgment:

L
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant is
permanently restrained and enjoined from violating, directly or indirectly, Rule 22¢-1 [17 C.F.R.
§ 270.22¢-1] promulgated under Section 22(c) of the Investment Company Act of 1940 [15
U.S.C. § 80(a)-22(c)].
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that, as provided in

Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65(d)(2), the foregoing paragraph also binds the following who
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receive actual notice of this Final Judgment by personal service or otherwise: (a) Defendant’s
officers, agents, servants, employees, and attorneys; and (b) other persons in active concert or
participation with Defendant or with anyone described in (a).
i1
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that, pursuant to Fed. R.
Civ. P. 53, this Court shall appoint a special master to carry out the duties set forth in the
Consented to Order Appointing Special Master and Imposing Litigation Injunction.

ML

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that this Court shall retain

jurisdiction of this matter for the purposes of enforcing the terms of this Final Judgment.

Dated: /()”'""’4{1 /é L0227

UNLTED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION,
PlaintifT,

C.A.Neo. - )

¥,

INFINITY ¢ DIVERSIFIED ALPHA FUND,

Defendant.

CONSENT OF DEFENDANT INFINITY Q DIVERSIFIED ALPHA FUND

1. Defendant Infinity Q Diversified Afpha Fund ("Defendant") walves service of'a
summons and the complaint in this action, eaters a general appearance, and aifmits the Courl’s
jurisdiction over Defendant and over the subject matier of this action,

2, Without admitting or denying the sliegations of the complaint (except as to
personal and subject matter jurisdiction, which Defendant admits), Defendant heteby consents to
the entry of the final Judzment in the form attached hereto (the "Final J udgment™) and
incorporated by reference herein, which, among other things:

(&) permanently restrains and enjoins Defendant from violating Rule 22¢-1
[17 C.F.R. § 270.22¢-1] promulgated under Section 22(c) of the
Investment Company Act of 1940 15 U.S.C. § 80(a)-22{c]]; and
(b} orders the appointment of a special master on consent pursuant o Fed. R.
Civ. P. 53 and imposes a litigation injunction.
3. Defendant waives the entry of findings of fact and ¢onclusions of law pursuant to

Rutle 52 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.
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4. Defendant waives the right, if any, to a jury trial and to appeal from the entry of
the Final Judgment.

3, Delendant enters into this Consent voluntarily and represents that no threats,
offers, promises, or inducements of any kind have been made by the Conimission or any
member, officer, employee, agent, or representative of the Commission to induce Defendant fo
enter info this Consent.

6. Defendant agrees that this Consent shall be incorporated into the Final Judgment
with the same force and effect as if Tully sei forth thersin.

7. Defendant will not appose the enforcement of the Final Judgment on the ground,
if any exists, that it fails to comply with Rule 63(d) of the Federal Rules of Civit Procedure, and
hereby waives any objeciion based thereon.

8. Defendant waives service of the Final Judgment and agrees that entry of the Final
Judgment by the Court and filing with the Clerk of the Court will constitute notice to Defendant
ol its terms and conditions. Defendant further agrees to provide counsel for the Commission,
sithin thirty days after the Final Judgment is filed with the Clerk of the Courl; with an affidavit
or declaration stating that Defendant has received and read a copy of the Final Judgment.

9, Consistent with 17 C.F.R. 202.5(f), this Consent resolves only the claims asserted
against Defendant in this civil proceeding. Defendant acknowledges that no promise or
representation has been made by the Commission or any member, officer, employee, agent, or
representative of the Commission with regard to any criminal fiability that may have arisen or
may arise from the facts underlying this action or immunity from any such criminal liability.
Defendant waives any claim of Double Jeopardy based upon the settlement of this proceeding,

including the imposition of any remedy or civil penalty herein, Defendant further acknowledges

>
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that the Court's entry of a permanent injunction may have collateral consequences under federal
or state faw and the rules and regulations of self-egulatory organtzations, licensing boards, and
other regulatory organizations, Such collateral consequences include, but are not limited 0, &
statutory disqualification with respect to membership or participation in, or association with a
member of, a self-regulatory organization. This statutery disqualification has consequences that
are separate from any sanction imposed in an administrative proceeding. In addition, in any
disciplinary proceading before the Commission based on the entry of the injunction in this
action, Defendant understands that it shall not be permitted to contest the factual allegations of
the complaint in this aciion,

10, Defendant understands and agrees to comply with the terms of 17 CF.R.
§ 202.5(c), which provides in part that it s the Commission's policy "not to permit 2 defendant or
respondent to consent to a judgment or arder that imposes a sanction while denying the
allegations in the complaint or ovder for proceedings,” and "a refusal 1o admit the allegations is
equivalent to a denial, unless the defendant or respondent states thai he neither admits nor denies
the allegations.” As part of Defendant’s agreement to comply with the terms o Section 202.5(z),
Defendant: (i) will not take any action or make or permit to be made any public statement
denying, directly or indirectly, any allegation in the complaint or creating the impression that the
complaint is without factual basis; (if) will not make or permit 1o be made any public statement
to the effect that Defendant doss not admit the allegations of the complaint, or that this Consent
contains no admission of the allegations, without also stating that Defendant does not deny the
allegations; and (ili) upon the filing of this Consent, Defendant hereby withdraws any papers
filed in this action to the extent thai ihey deny any allegation in the complaint. 1f Defendant

breaches this agreement, the Commission may petition the Court to vacate the Final Judgment
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and restore this action to its active docket, Nothing in this paragraph affects Defendant’s: (i)
testimonial obligations; or (ii) right to take legal or factual positions in litigation or othér legal
proceedings in which the Commission is hot a party.

11, Defendant hereby waives any rights under the Equal Access to Justice Act, the
Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairniess Act of 1996, or any other provision of law t
seek from the United States, or any agency, or any official of the United States acting in his or
her official capacity, directly 0% indirectly, reimbursement of attorney’s fees or other fees,
expenses, or costs expended by Defendant to defend against this action. For these purposes,
Defendant agrees that Defendant is not the prevailing party in this action since the parties have
reached a good faith setilement.

{2.  Defendant agrees that the Commission may present the Final Judgment to

the Court for signature and entry withouf further notice.

13, Defendant agrees that this Court shall retain jurisdiction over this matter for the

purpase of enfbreing the terms of the Final Judgment.

Dated: L] / | J 7027

inf:mt favurhzhcd Ai;a/) ]
Z i
v.xJ A‘ ﬁf

Chrlstopher E«Z' Jcasimerick =0T

Trustee
615 I Michigan St, Milwaukee, W] 53202

Ca , i{r}ﬁ/ , @ person known 1o me,
personally appeared before mg.and acknowledged executing the foregoing Consent with | ull
authority to do so on behatl of as its .

See ATTacHED {jzaua,‘_{w,) /;U_,;) D5 i
4
e ULL}(__L,\LBG/’;% = 7
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CALIFORMNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGIMENT CiviL CODE § 1189

O

e T P e T e 0 o o T e

A notary public or other officer completing This certificate varifies only the Identity of the individual who signed the
document 1o which this certificase s eftached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or vafidity of that documant.

State of California )
County of A.55_ANE E¢ S j |
- . [‘\’ : ~ {)\3 , p e y e . !{"' ¢
on INDY D102 vetore me, (i CirAS PAA S i, Neiaey f'z’:{jg i
Date Hare Insert Name and Title of the Officer

[P P o
personally appeared (.H AisTRPHER, 1. z«/{:f{fff_S HEEL] LI

Name(s) of Signer{s)

who proved to me on the basis of safisfactory evidenca to be the person(s) whose narme(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowladged to me that he/shedthey executed the sama in
his/her/their authorized capasity(ies), and that by his/her/thelr signature(s) on the mstrument the person{s),
or the entity upon behalf of which ihe personfs} acted, exscuted the instrument.

{ certify Under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws
of tha State of Californda thai the foregoing paragraph
is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and cﬁi};}:iai saal, C -----

01.CA GASPARYAN b
totary Puliic - Casdfornia A
‘Los Angeies County %

~

Commission ¥ 2371999 y

| / — )
S5 Wy Comrm, Expires hug 13, 2025 Signature r/ Ooa Al ofd
/ i %énaiure of Jy@?fy i}.{ubh'c

A Tt ST e

Piace Notary Seaf Above

OFTIONAL
Though this section is optional, completing this information can deter alteration of the document or
fraudulent reatiachiment of this form to an unintended document.

Desaription of Attached Docugment o ' ¥ B
Title or Type of Document: {47 TEDN STATES /\ 15T T / Oeend

Document Date: /{1~ O~ (2 ez o MNurnbar of Pages: N
Signer(sy Other Than Named Above:

Capacity{ies) Glaimed by Signer(s)

Signar's Nama: . - Signer's Mame:

1 Corporate Officer — Title(s): {1 Gorporate Officer — Title(sh:

£ Pariner — [Ilimitad U General 1 Pavingr — CiLimited Ul General

] Ingiividual {1 Attornay in Fast (i individual {Jl Atiornsy in Fact
1Trustes (1 Guardian or Cofiservalor (i Trustes 1 Guardian or Conservator
7 GOthar . [i Gther:

Signer s Representing: Signer is Bepraseniing:

s A R T P T B YT T
N L N S R L RS S B BT GO R

2016 National Notary Association « www, Nationa/Notary.org » 1-800-US NOTARY (1 -800-876-6G827)  llam #5907
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Motary Public
Commission expires.

Approved as to form:

e

[Defensé attorney's name, address, dnd telephone number]
Attorney for Defendant

Ivan P. Harris

Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP
1111 Pennsyivania Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20004
(202) 739-5692

o
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CERTIFICATE OF RESOLUTION

1, Scott Resrick, do hereby certify that I.am the-duly -elected, quahhed and acting Secretary of
Trusf for Advised Portfolics (the “Trust”), a Delaware statutdry trust, and that the following;is'a.
complete and accurate copy-of a resolution adopted by the Trust’s Board of Trustees at a mecting.
of-Ottober 25, 2022.that resolved as follows:

RESOLVED, that Cliristopher E, Kashmerick, a Trustee, be. and. hereby is authorized to
act on behalf of the Trust, and in his sole discrefion, to negotiate, approve, and make the
‘offer of settlement attached hersto of the Inﬁmty Q Dwermfied Alpha Fund, o series of
‘the Trust g the United Statos Securities and Excharige Comn:ussmn (*Commission®) iir
connection with the investigation conducted by the Commlssmn if1 this conngction, Mr.
Kashmenck is authonzed to undertake such actmns as he may deem necessary. and

Comm;ssmn i ordes to c&rry gut the foregomcr

1 further certify that-the aforesaid reselution has.not been amended or revoked in any F¢$pect and
remains: in full force and effect.

TN WITNEYS WHEREOF, 1 have executed this Certificate as nof:anzed this l day of
Jovembay 2020

By:

Narme: Scott Resnick
Title: Secretary
Truyt for Advised Portfolios

DB1/ 133478924.2
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CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGMENT -CiVIL CODE § 1189

A notary_public or other-officer: completing this certificate verifies ofily the identityof the individual who signed the
document:to which this cettificate [s attaghed, snd not the truthfuiness, acouracy, ar yalidity of that document.

State of California

)
County of Orancjé ) ey .. , ? p
-On’é&ov:’.&{‘mcr l?-‘lézii» before me, Q‘C&? _g'OS"»;{ “d'k‘ﬂ“ ! 'J‘g! "('T
Date ) Heré Jpsert Narmé arid Titte of the fficer
persorially. appéafed Scokt  Andrew esnick
Name(s) of Sigrier(s)

whe ‘proved o iné on the basig of gaffsfa;:totjy evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) isfaré
subscribed to the within Instrument and acknowledged to-me that hé/she/they exeouted thie same I
‘his/her/their authorized capacity{les), and that by his/har/thaif signature(s) on the-instrument the person(s),
‘r the efitity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.
| ceftify undey PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws
) _ B of the State of Cdlifornia that the foregoing patagraph
ETRNRRR MRS N e G E AR RN NN N,
S oscARSOsA £
COMM. #2317821 z
T

istrue and correct.
ol NOTARY PUBLIC ~ GALIFORNIA

WITNESS my hgpde _-qfﬁqia
ORANGE GOUNTY - Signature i

"My Commisalon Expires 01/08/2024 = ; P Natary Bublic
nm’muli‘numnur’sﬂ‘unnmuimni} Signature of Notaty Public

&
-
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-
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Piace Notary Seal Above

; ; * OPTIONAL - _ ,
Though thig sectiah is optiorial, compieting this information can deter alferation of the docuiment-or
Jfrauduientreattachment: of this. fofm 10 an-unintendsd dogument.
Description of Attached Document

Titl or-Typs-of Decurment; Corkidicade of { e sl S¥iom

Document:Date; _ 4 / ol /282~ Nurnber of Pages: "
Bigner{s) Other Than Named Above:.

] _A Sigriers Namer___. .
[} Gorporate Officer — Title(s):. I Gorporate. Officer — Title(s): .
Uj Parther — i Limited  {JFGeneral [ Partner — [3Limited C] General
-Zﬁrgitvtaual i Attgrney in Fact 1 ndividual {1 Attorney In Fact
T Trustee, 71 Guardian or Conservator 1 Trustee 1 Guardian or Génservator
1 Other: 9 . [ Other:.
Signer |5’ Representing:, EIAY o _ Signer & Representing:

Signafis Namé: Seadd _ Aadees

Gapacitylies) Claimed by Signer(s),
¢ y st'i&"-c &
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